Message

e ———— i
From: d (b)(6) @Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 5/17/2019 7:34:26 PM

To: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Assessment Completed | (b)(7)(E) i

Password reset: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team

(b)(7)(E)

www.babelsireet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information fransmitted, including any aftachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retfransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

On Fri, 17 May at 3:12 PM! (b)(8) Dbabelstreet.com> wrote:

| saw that you completed the Babel Basics course material todayg.--r-.-,\-,m--.r-mw-u-W-J?\),(Q-(ELV-Wwww--,wr ----- i

(b)(7)(E)

: (b)(7)(E) iIf you
struggled with the exercises, | am happy to meet with you one on one to discuss this further. If you would
like to_try the exercises now,! (BY7)E) '

i (b)(7)E) iPlease let

me know! | cannot issue you Babel X credentials until the exercises are completed as they are a require
part of the training.

Link to Training Environment for Exercises (bX7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Kind regards,

(b)(8)
Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team

(b)(6)

www. babelsireet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information fransmitted, including any aftachments, is intended only for the person or entity
fo which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of
its subsidiaries.



On Fri, 17 May at 2:58 PM (b)(‘?)’ (b)(7)(C) , i@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:
Assessment Completed:ivronmmro ENIAE) B

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and
all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from
Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.




Message (Digitally Signed) - -
—me: e ; = e -U— .............................. p——
Sent: 4/17/2019 7:19:42 PM

To: (bY6) - babelstreet.com]

« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: CBP Babel Street Representative

................................

Attachments: | (b)7)E)

.................................

L (b)e)

[ PR, Sl . St SPR—

Hello, and nice to meet you. | can make time within M-F from 0700-1400 for us to chat, but Tuesday at 0800

central time will work best.

A CBP point of contact would be;

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | 5ranch chier

US Customs and Border Protection
New Mexico/West Texas Field Intelligence Group

(b)(7)(E)

Appreciate your assistance,

(0)O) ...

Intelligence Officer, 132d ISRG/233d Intel Sq/DOFB

(b)(6)

From:! (b)(6) @babelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:39 PM ‘
To:! (b)(6) Dmail.mil>;: (b)(6)

i ___(b)6) ___babelstreet.com>

-

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: CPB Babel Representative

(b)(7)(E)  Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the

authenticity of'; (b)(7)(E) i within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Please feel free to call meé (b)(6)



I'll be back in the office best week and I'm looking forward to chatting with you about your Babel
questions. Please let me know what would be the best time to call you and we'll setup a call to discuss.

In the meantime, if you can find me an idea of whom you're working with at CBP, | can begin to coordinate
things from this side as well.

Take care,

; (b)(6)
Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

Caution-www.babelstreet.com < Caution-http://www.babelstreet.com >
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
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

From:g (b)(6) i
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2:27 PM
Subject: Re: CPB Babel Representative

To:t (b)(6) iCapt USAF 132 ISRG (USA)
Ceti (b)(6) |
Hi: (b)(6)

That's fantastic- good feedback is always welcome!

ll turn it over to him so I'm not clouding the issue for you.
The hospitality today was really fantastic- (b)7XE)
If I can be of assistance on the DoD side let me know.

mrm——————— 3
i

i..{)8)._iover to you.

(b)(6)

VP,uDoD Accounts ’
USAF and NGB Team Lead
Babel Street

,,,,,, (b)(6)

From:! , . G i Bmail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:58 PM

To: | (b)(6)

Subject: CPB Babel Representative

(b)(6)




Good Afternoon, | just received some great feedback from one of my analysts who atiended your Babel

presentation here at the 132d in lowa.! (b)(7)(E)

Babel CBP specific representative. To find out if there are any specifics to operating/procuring Babel through
CBP, could | get contact information for this representative.

(b)(6) ...

Intelligence Officer, 132d ISRG/233d Intel Sq/DOFB

(b)(6)




Message

fom | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Sent: 11/5/2018 1:45:43 PM -

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . (b)®)
.. (b)6) __j@babelstreet.com]

Subject: RE: NTC CND request} (b)7)E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From: L__(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 7:34 AM

To: ! {5IB) IBYYRE)

R (b)6)____i@babelstreet.coms

fcbp.dhs .gov>;§ (b)(6)

Subject: FW: NTC CND request: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |




(b)(7)(E)

V/R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Open Source Analyst (CTR)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

PubTlicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

(b)(7)(E)

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, November 2., 2018 3:40 PM
il (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: NTC CND request: (b)(T)E)

..............................

...........................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)), (BXT)C)

Enforcement Analysis Specialist

Havre Sector Border Patrol Intel Unit

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




Message

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/7/2018 3:23:03 PM
To: j (BY(6); BYTIC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:  (b)(7)E) !

Coel...thanks. Yeah; (b)(7)(E) i but
this is good.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

intelligence Research Specialist
U.S. Border Patrol
Northern Border Coordination Center (NBCC)

_(B)T)E) | |
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:44 AM

To:! (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6) i@babelstreet.com>
Ces (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Contractor

Law Enforcement Specialist/Subject Matter Expert
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From; (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:24 AM

To:! bii6) Whabelstreet.coms (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Bchp.dhs.gov>
Ce: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: FW:;L (b)(7)(E)

Hi gents...perhaps you can take a lock at this and provide the best path forward?

(b)(7)(E)




Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

intelligence Research Specialist
U.S. Border Patrol
Northern Berder Coordination Center (NBCC)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 2:04 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bebp.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SRPA
Detroit Bovder Intefligence Center

(B)(T)(E)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mall, including any aftachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s} and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this
docurnent may contain sensitive security informuation that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-maif and destroy all copies of the original message.

FREIMIPORTANT *%%

Warning: This information was provided by CBP and may contain information from another agency. Any disclosure of this
information, outside of CBP, may constitute g viclation of the Third Agency Rule. Releasing this information, to any entity,
outside of CBP is strictfy prohibited.



NOT FOR CRIMINAL PROSECUTORIAL PURPQOSES. This information is being provided for intelligence and investigative purposes
only.

Fromt___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:28 PM

To:i ________ (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) BOBP DHS,GOY>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e dhs.zovs;
5 " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) — A0 chp.dha.goy>
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.IHS.GOV>

Hey all,

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
U.S. Border Patrol
Northern Border Coordination Center (NBCC)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/22/2018 2:16:37 PM

To: i {b)(8) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: assistance on babel street.

Gracias

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Contractor

Law Enforcement Specialist/subject Matter Expert
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From: | (?xﬁ) ,hbabe1street.com]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:16 AM
To: | (i), BT icbp.dhs. gov>

Subject: FW: assistance on babel street.

FYSA,

we had technical issues getting on WebEx but we talked through | (b)(7)E) iand he said he and his
leadership was happy with what we put together. 1I’ve asked him to provide feedback in writing and he
promised to do so next week.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)

Director, Account Management
11921 Freedom Drive
suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www . babelstreet.com <http://www.babelstreet.com/>

washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco



The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP .DHS . GOV>
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:16 PM
To: ! (b)(8) Bbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: assistance on babel street.

Hey buddy,

(b)(7)(E)

I have been trying to get on WebEX for the last ten min but all I get is this, my computer does not
connect.

It could be the weather. we have been having internet issues most of the morning due to the recent
flooding.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Border Patrol Agent-I
RGV Sector Intelligence Unit
4400 south Expressway 281

Edinburg, TX 78542

(b)(7)(E)

From: | (b)(6) tbabelstreet.com>
sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:13 PM
To:l {b)(6), (bX7}HC) @CBP.DHS. GOV>

Subject: RE: assistance on babel street.

Just checking to see how (b)(7)(E) and to see if we need to follow up.




Let me know.

Take care,

(b)(6)

Director, Account Management
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www . babelstreet.com <http://www.babelstreet.com/>

washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisce

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all 1iability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: ! (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:11 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b}7HC} ICBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: assistance on babel street.

Sounds good,

I'T1 setup the webEx and send you the invite tomorrow morning.

Talk to you then.

(b)(6)

Director, Account Manhagement
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

From: & ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cBP . DHS . GOV>
sent: I.use._s_clay.,._._J_u.r_\.g_._l_a. -2018_11:52_ AM
TO" )6 i@babelstreet.com>

(b)) |

wed at 1p (central time) is good for me.

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Patrol Agent-I

RGV Sector Intelligence Unit
4400 south Expressway 281
Edinburg, TX 78542

(b)(7)(E)

From:! (bXG)J i@babelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:12 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) {@CBP.DHS. GOV>

Subject: RE: assistance on babel street.

I'm just catching up to this as I was out on leave last week.

How does Wednesday afternoon sound for a webix call to go over this?

Let me know,

(b)(6)




Director, Account Management
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

~ (b)(6)

www . babelstreet.com <http://www.babelstreet.com/>

wWashington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all T1iability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From:| ... (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5@CBP . DHS . GOV>
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:41 PM
To:i {Biie] Wbabelstreet.com>

Subject: assistance on babel street.

i — (b)(7)(E) - i I made an attempt with the notes I took a while back
when you walked me through it. I am not sure if I did it correctly.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

I will be steeping out of the office for a few hours. If you could assist me with I would greatly
appreciated.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Patrol Agent-I

RGV Sector Intelligence Unit
4400 south Expressway 281
Edinburg, TX 78542

(b)(7)(E)




Message

From: : (b)(6) babelstreet.com]

Sent: 4/16/2019 6:37:54 PM

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Stuck in Training Module

Hi i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

You're welcomel; (B)(7)E) ;

T

Ko " v Ed
(b)(7)(E) fou're free to complete the other training if

you'd like, but it's not required for you.

Please let us know if you have questions or need assistance. Have a good day!

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Babel Street

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco
e

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

On Tue, 16 Apr at 2:33 PM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;chp.dhs.gov> wrote:
Thanks so much ma’am.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-intelligence
Rio Grande Valley Sector

4400 South Expressway 281

Edinburg, TX 78542

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Fromi (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 1:13 PM
To. (b)(6), (b)7)(C) dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Stuck in Training Module

Hellol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Thank you for reaching out. I'll give you a call at your cell phone number in a moment to
discuss the training issue you're encountering.

Respectfully,



(b)(6)

Babe! Street

(b)(6)

www.babelstreef.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information
may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

On Tue, 16 Aprat 2:05PM . (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  bcbp.dhs.gov>
wrote:
Dear Team,

I am currently undergoing training at Babel Street. | am stuck at this
module. The training environment does not recognize my login. Could
you please help out?

Thanks,

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence
Rio Grande Valley Sector
4400 South Expressway 281
Edinburg, TX 78542

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




Message

Fom (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/5/2019 8:57:43 PM

To: : (b)(6) Ybabelstreet.com]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FW:; (b)(7)(E)

Thanks for running that duwrx (b)(6)

From:! (b)(G) , ibabelstreet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 3:54 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Ccl (b)(G),(b)l(7)(C) - , i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FW: | (b)(7)(E)

Hi (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;

Just wanted to update you and the team | (b)(7)(E)
' (b)(7)(E) ’
I'll keep you all posted.
Take care,
From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;”Z)cbp.cihs_gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 2:17 PM
To: 1 (b)(6) iwbabelstreet.com>
Cce:l (b)(6) webp.dhs.govit (b)(6)
i (b)(6) WCBP.DHS.GOV>! 0)i6)
: (b)(6) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Sent; (b)(7)(E)
Sir,

(b)(7)(E)

Can you help us navigate this?

Thank you so much!

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Open Source Analyst (CTR)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center
Counter Network Division
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)




(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i’i)cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:47 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b}7)(C) icbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Sent £ TBITIE] i

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Operations Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Border Patrol

National Targeting Center
22330 Glenn Drive,
Sterling, VA 20164

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Office of Border Patrol



Message

{b)(6), (B)T)C)

AR T Tt B L A SN Sl

L T P - i T B T (C It DT T VYT TS S Y

Sent: 9/25/2019 5:06:51 PM

To: ..o} babelstreet.com

Subject: RE: Completion of i (bX7)E) Training
Sir,

I have been instructed to reach out to you for login credentials.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Patrol Agent —Intel (AJO)
Tucson Sector Intelligence Unit

(b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document, including any attachments, is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS Policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need to know” without prior approval from the
originator. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the originator for disposition instructions.

From . (b)(6) . babelstreet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 8:14 AM

To: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Ce: (B)(8). (0)(7)(C) i (B)(8); BITIE) Jcbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Completion off (O)7)E) i Training

Helloi___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Congratulations on completing (b)(7)(E) ! training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® a (b)(7)E) | In order to obtain the login

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact (b)(6) i@babelstreet.com>
and the Babel Street® (b)(6) babelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Direétor - Babel Street
Customer Experience

(b)(6)




www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra

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

Sent: 9/20/2019 1:23:58 PM
To: i (b)(6) ?BabelStreet.com
Subject: Login issues

Good morning,

My login to Babel street is no longer working. | tried to change PW but it would not allow me to. (b)(?)(E)

email{”bj(&), (b){7}(C)_ @cbp.dhs.gov

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

National Targeting Security Specialist
DHS CBP National Targeting Center

Tactical Targeting-Passenger

(b)(7)(E)




Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:
Optional
Attendees:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

12/2/2019 8:31:21 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i@associates.cbp.dhs.gov];

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6}, (BI7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8) y@babelstreet.com];

(b)(6) @cbp.dhs.gov]

Babel Training

NTC Sterlingi

12/10/2019 2:00:00 PM
12/10/2019 4:00:00 PM
Busy

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;@cbp.dhs.gov]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Babel Vendor Rep will be coming in to train you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/3/2017 5:05:08 PM
To:
CC: A B A A T T AR O T Y A YT Y
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \ (b)(6)
i____ (b)) ___ Pbabelstreet.com]
Subject: Contact Information- Babel Street
ALCON,

It has been a pleasure working with you these past few days. | wanted to provide you our contact information. Please
feel free to reach out to us for any assistance.

V/r,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Business Intelligence Solution Services (BISS)
Supporting CBP/OIT/TASPD/NTC

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

ManTech International Corporation

(b)(7)(E)




Message

TR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/12/2017 7:47:04 PM
To: r - @babelstreet.com]
Subject: FW: First AQ Official Reaction to Orlando

Attachments: 23 Jun 16 - AQ’s Al-Malahem Media posts Inspire Guide regarding Orlandoe attack[8].pdf

From: E (b)(6) ;%babelstreet.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:29 PM
To:! (b)(6) __ @babelstreet.com>

Subject: First AQ Official Reaction to Orlando

FYSA...

b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)
Chief Analytic Officer
Babel Street

(b)(6)

-

The information transmutted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. [f you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.



(b)(4)




(b)(4)







Inspire Guide: Orlando Operation

“We standby and support all Muslims who attack
America in their homeland regardless of their
affibation to any group or loyalty...”

“We call upon and continue to call for the likes of
these operations that target the general populations
in America (Combatant Public), who are generally
at war with Islam...we no longer view them as
civilians in America.”

“Therefore we advise targeting areas where the
Anglo-Saxon community 1s generally
concentrated. This class of the American
community is the majority and it is the one that 1s
in the American leadership.”

“It was possible to realize more and better
results...he was in a position to make 51mple
explosive devices. . laid out in Insp1re kst .

Decipher Your World






Appointment

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/20/2019 1:01:56 PM

To: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Subject: Accepted: FW: § (b)(7)(E) iReview

Location: WebEx

Start: 6/21/2019 2:00:00 PM

End: 6/21/2019 3:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy



Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 8/14/2019 6:42:12 PM

To: e (b)8) ___bhahelstreet.cam

< [ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

To whom it may concern:

{ am trying to sign into Babel Street | am getting the below message:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

| need some assist please.

V/R:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Tampa



Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 7/23/2019 2:43:59 PM
To: I__(b}6)__Pbabelstreet.com
cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Babel Access

To whom it may concern:

I am sending this e-mail to request access to babel. | attended the (bX7)(E) | was issued user id:

i,_.ﬂ_?),(Z)LE),_}. On 08/04/2019 | am schedule to attend the PAU (b)(7)(E) IThis course required
access to BABEL. Can someone in your office take a look at the request?

Thank you;
V/R;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tampa (PAU)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tampa International Airport/Seaport

__(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQC). 1t contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). 1t is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating te FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized
DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.




Message

From: (b)(6) bbabelstreet.com]

Sent: 7/15/2019 6:58:19 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re:i (b)(7)(E)

Hello Officert (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you for reaching out. We've reset the password to your account and have provided the updated ones below.

Please let us know if you have questions!

In order to receive Read-Only access to Babel Street's® platform, Babel X®, users need to complete the course,

(b)(6), (bA(7)(C) iin Babel University. | {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i is a short (approximately 30 minutes) self-paced

course that introduces Babel Xi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

To access the training, please use the credentials provided below. When you log in to Babel University, you will see

BOTH | (b)(T)E)

is not required for your user type, so

please click on (b)(7)(E) ito get started on yoﬁr'training; Please note, all users must have their own
personal credentials in Babel University in order to complete the training and receive their Babel X® subscription.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

If you have any questions, please reach out o training@babelstreet.com

Kind Regards,
Babel Street Customer Experience

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from

any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

On Mon, 15 Jul at 2:41 PM , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,



I 'am assuming I need to complete the course before training tomorrow . I am having an issue
logging in

Babel University'! (b)(7)(E) in login failed , please try again "

message appears. Would you please advise on action needed to be taken ?

Thank you

Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Office of Field Operations

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




Appointment

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

on behalf of ! (b)(6) i@babelstreet.com]

Sent: 1/8/2019 3:24:21 PM _ _
To: i (b)(6) {@babelstreet.com]: y o (bxs%(bx7x0) i
Subject: Bates- Babel Work Session

Location: (b)(7)(E) 5

Start: 1/9/2019 4:00:00 PM

End: 1/9/2019 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

————— Original Appointment-----

From:i (b)(6) y¥@babelstreet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 10:21 AM
To:i (b)(6) i

Subject: Babel wWork Session
when: wednesday, January 9, 2019 11:00 AM-12:00 PM Eastern Time.

where:| BIWE)

JOIN WEBEX MEETING

(b)(7)(E)

JOIN BY PHONE

(b)(7)(E)

Global call-in numbers:

(b)(7)(E)

Can't join the meeting?

(b)(7)(E) §

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this webex service allows audio and other information sent during the
session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you
automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns
with the host or do not join the session.



Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/15/2019 1:03:25 AM
To: LT Twie __babelstreet.com
Subject: Fwd: Babel Street Access for Field PAU

Attachments: Babel Request Form.xlsx;é (b)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bCRP DHE.GOVS>
Date: May 14, 2019 at 5:54:56 PM EDT
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Tehn.dhs. pove

Subject: RE: Babel Street Access for Field PAU

Monday morning before or after lunch. Scheduled lunch for the class is 1100-1200. Or Tuesday
we can squeeze in. If those don’t work we could try Wednesday or Thursday.

Please see attached for class. Thanks for all the help.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Schp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 12:52 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CRP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Access for Field PAU

Is that the only Date/Time Avail?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 12:08 PM
To:! (B}(8Y, BT Bebn.dhs o>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Access for Field PAU

'l get it filled out, thanks. Could we see if the Babel is available Monday (20™) from 1400-
1500.

It would perfectly fit into our training if they can come out then.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Efiiﬁzzb 3.odhs. Eow>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:26 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) PR DHS GOV>
Subject: RE: Babel Street Access for Field PAU

Form for the PAU folks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Serdor Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 8:32 PM
Toi (BY{6), BITIE) vebn,dhs.gow>

Subject: Babel Street Access for Field PAU

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

NTC is currently hosting a PAU class and Tactical is teaching the second week. I wanted to see

if it were possible to get them access to Babel Street. (b)(7)(E)
’ (b)(7)(E) |

Any guidance would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




First and Last Name Sector/Field Office

CBPO |Atlanta PAU
CBPO |Baltimore PAU
CBPO |Baltimore PAU
CBPO |Baltimore PAU
CBPO |Baltimore PAU
CBPO |Baltimore PAU
CBPO |Boston PAU
cBPO |El Paso PAU
CBPO |Houston PAU
CBPO |Houston PAU
CBPO |Los Angeles PAU
CBPO |Miami PAU
CBPO |Miami PAU
CBPO |Miami PAU
CBPO |New York PAU
(b) (6) (b) (7) (C) CBPO [Preclearance (b)(?)(E) PAU
3 CBPAS [Preclearance PAU
CBPO [Preclearance PAU
CBPO [Preclearance PAU
CBPO [Preclearance PAU
CBPO [Preclearance PAU
CBPO [Preclearance PAU
CBPO [Preclearance PAU
CBPO |San Diego PAU
CBPO [San Francisco PAU
CBPO ISan Francisco PAU
CBPO [San Francisco PAU
SCBPO [San Francisco PAU
CBPO [San Francisco PAU
CBPO |San Juan PAU
CBPO |Secattle PAU
CBPO |Tampa PAU




CBPO ampa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SCBPO |

PAU

(b)(7)(E)

PAU




Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ‘5/30/2019 5:47:14 I,;M -
To: : (b)e) ,-Dbabelstreet.com]

Subject: RE: Babel street program

Al

L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG}
U8, Customs & Border Protection

___(B)T)E)

From:. (b),(e) , @babelstreet.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 1:46 PM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dchp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel street program

(b)(6) ;
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

wwi babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain busingss
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. 1T you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 1:35 PM
To! (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Babel street program

Coel and thank you.

.......

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {PAIG)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection




(b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)'(6) !@babelstreet.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:39 PM
Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Babel street program

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| wanted to give you a quick summary of my work session with EL(b)(G) b)(7)(C)

Together, and on his account, we walked throughi (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

i also let me know that he requested from his supervisor, i_(_'g_)_(ﬁ)_-__(_'?zq_)_(ﬁ):} that his entire team,i_(b)7)(E) i PAU officers,
receive access to Babel. He also reached out to a couple more supervisors, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

[ let him know that there’s a limited number of seats available and that we’ll need to coordinate with you on that. | also

somei (bX7XE) i This was in his response to his feedback regarding the PAU training last week and that it was
not long enough.

Thoughts?

(b)(6)

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 201390

(b)(6)

Wy babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information fransmitted, including any attachments, is infended only for the person or entity to which & is addressed and may contain business
proprietary materal, Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any actfon in refiance upon, this information by persons or
enlities other than the intended reciplent is prohibited, and &l liability arfsing therefrom s disclaimed. If you received this in error, please conlact the
sender and defete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From:! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )CBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 12:00 PM
To; (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: Re: Babel street program
1 pm is perfect for now. Looking forward

Sent from my iPhone

On May 29, 2019, at 11:54 AM,E (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com> wrote:




Please let me know if that works for you or if we need to reschedule.

Take care,

E (b)(8) ;
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information fransmitted, including any attachments, is intended ondy for the person or entity to which it Is addressed and may
contain business proprietary material, Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or laking of any action in reflance
wpon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is profiibited, and aff liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you recefved this in error, please contact the sender and delete the materal from any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From:i (b)(6) i@babelstre:ee‘c.c:c:am>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:14 PM
To: (b)(6), (b7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) @chp.dhs.gov
Subject: RE: Babel street program

0K, you should be receiving a WebEx meeting invitation for 1pm tomorrow.

Here’s the call information, just in case:

Hosted b-y Moe E

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:00 pm | 1 hour | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Director, Border Programs




11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www.babelstreel cormn
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitied, including any attachments, is infended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain business proprietary material. Any review, relransmission, dissemination or other use of, or faking of any action in refiance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the inferded recipient is probibited, and aif liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material fromm any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries,

From:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) JCBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:51 AM
Toi (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com>

Subject: Re: Babel street program
Good morning,

At the moment I'm scheduled from 0600-1600. Thank you for reaching out and helping me set
this thing up. | greatly appreciate it.

CBP Officer:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations/Passenger Analytical Unit
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(s), !'d)babelstreet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:31 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Babel street program

It was great to meet you and the team last week.

Please let me what your schedule is like tomorrow afternoon and we can setup a WebEx to chat and
setup some searches together.

Please let me know if you’ve been able to access youri (b)(7)(E) iwithout any issues.




Take care,

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended onfy for the person or entity fo which it is addressed and may
contaim business proprietary material, Any review, relransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and alf fiability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 8:33 AM

To:L (b)®)_ _@babelstreet.com>

Ce: (b)(8), (B)(7XC) {@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Babel street program

BabelStreet would be beneficial, big timeﬁl (b)(7)E)
i (b)TNE)

CBP Officer] _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __|

Tactical Operations/Passenger Analytical Unit
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(7)(E)

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:38 AM
Tos, (b)(6)

J

Morning sir,

I'm reaching out to see if you could send me some more instructions! (b)(7)(E)
Babel Street with:




(b)(7)(E)

CBP Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations/Passenger Analytical Unit
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(7)(E)




Message

Fom (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/27/2019 1:50:39 PM
To: i I ~Dbabelstreet.com]
Subject: Detroit Training July 15-19th

Attachments: Detroit Training_06_27_19.docx

Master Schedule

Monday July 15

e Morning - Team travels to Detroit

e 1430 - Team travels to Detroit Field Office — Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Sr. Management (211 W
Fort St, Detroit, MI 48226)

Tuesday July 16"

0800 - PAIG Team arrives at Windsor Tunnel (150 East Jefferson Ave. Detroit, M1 48226)
0830 - Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Port Management

0930 - BabelX Training

1200 - Lunch

1300 - BabelX Training

1500 — Silo Training

1600 — Team Departs for Hotel

Wednesday July 17%

0845 - PAIG Team arrives at Port Huron POE (2321 Pine Grove Av. Port Huron, MI 48060)
0900- Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Port management

1000 - BabelX Training

1200 - Lunch

1300 - BabelX Training

1500 — Silo Training

1630 — Team Departs for Hotel

Thursday July 18

0845 - PAIG Team arrives at Detroit DTW POE (2596 Worldgateway pl. Detroit, MI 48242)
0900- Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Port management

1000 - BabelX Training

1200 - Lunch

1300 - BabelX Training

1500 — Silo Training

1630 — Team Departs for Hotel

Friday July 18%

e Team Departs Home



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Serdor Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {(PAIG)
L5, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)




Detroit Field Office

Babel Street/Silo Trainings

Points of Contact

e NTC - Counter Network Division — Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
o)

> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e Detroit Field Office

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

e Detroit Windsor POE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

¢ Port Huron POE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

~ (b)(6), (B)(T)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e Babel Street

. (b)(6)




Master Schedule

Monday July 15™

Morning - Team travels to Detroit
1430 - Team travels to Detroit Field Office — Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Sr.
Management (211 W Fort St, Detroit, M1 48226)

Tuesday July 16™

0800 - PAIG Team arrives at Windsor Tunnel (150 East Jefferson Ave. Detroit, M1 48226)
0830 - Provide Open Source Bricf/Demo to Port Management

0930 - BabelX Training

1200 - Lunch

1300 - BabelX Training

1500 — Silo Training

1600 — Team Departs for Hotel

Wednesday July 17%®

0845 - PAIG Team arrives at Port Huron POE (2321 Pine Grove Av. Port Huron, M1 48060)
0900- Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Port management

1000 - BabelX Training

1200 - Lunch

1300 - BabelX Training

1500 — Silo Training

1630 — Team Departs for Hotel

Thursday July 18"

0845 - PAIG Team arrives at Detroit DTW POE (2596 Worldgateway pl. Detroit, M1 48242)
0900- Provide Open Source Brief/Demo to Port management

1000 - BabelX Training

1200 - Lunch

1300 - BabelX Training

1500 — Silo Training

1630 — Team Departs for Hotel

Friday July 18"

Team Departs Home



Message

Fom (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 8/15/2019 7:23:22 PM
To: : (b)e) _.Jbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE{_____(b)€)

This is awesome, Much Appreciated!

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)

£.8. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6) iDbabelstreet.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:21 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:i  (b)7)E) i

L_____(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E

I’m looking forward to hearing your feedback on this.

Take care,

(b)(®)
Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www. babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity o which it is addressed and may contain busingss
proprietary material, Any review, relransmission, dissemination or other use of, or laking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or



entitfes other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liabifity arising therefrom is disclaimed, IF you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material trom any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of jis subsidiaries.

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 12:32 PM

To: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: Re:i (b)(7)(E)

Perfect

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 11:04 AM (b)(6) ;@babelstreet.com> wrote:

He says he's traveling this week! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

He's asking to give him till next week.

(b)(6)
Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

woww.babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E@cbp.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 5:52 PM
To:! (b)(8) S babelstreet.com>

Subject: RE:  (b)(7)(E) i

Arry Luck?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable information Group {(PAIG)
.S, Customs & Border Protaction

(b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 5:00 PM

To: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>
Subject: FW:  (b)(7ME) i




Any luck with this?

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {PAIG)
ULS. Customs & Border Protection

e

From:% (b)(6) !'a&)babelstreet.com]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 2:44 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: ___ (b)(7)(E)

It's certainly possible but will require coordination with a couple of folks on my side.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)
Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 2:34 PM
To:L (b)6) . i

Subject: RE:___ (B)DNE) ]

Yeah. . just fet me know if possible

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From: i (b)(6) @babelstreet.com]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 2:28 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Rei  (b)(7)(E) |




Oh my!

(b)(6)

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review,
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

From (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 12:45:24 PM

To:! (b)(6)

Subjects (b}7NE)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {PAIG)
LS. Customs & ﬁw@er Protection

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/20/2019 1:22:27 PM

To: i - {b)e) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: BabelStreet

YEs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

__(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 8:58 AM

To! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) D@cbp.dhs.gov>
Cc:i (b)) i@babelstreet.com

Could you please verify thai (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |s still assigned to thé (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Director - Babel Street
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

On Fri, 20 Sep at 7:29 AM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ichp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Hello,

| cannot get in to BabelStreet this morning. | haven't been in for several weeks. Perhaps my account is

locked? | tried to reset the password but it failed.
Can you help me?



(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

_DOOXNC)

U S Border Patrol
Swanton Sector Intelligence Unit

Highiate, Vermont




Message

T— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/16/2019 7:56:07 PM

To: (5i(6) ibabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Babel Street ; (b)(7)(E) i

Also..,

2 (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {PAIG)
LS, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
From:! (b)(6) dbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:46 PM
To:! (b)(6), (B){7)(C) icbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Babel Street! (b)(7)(E)

Yeah, that sounds about right,g (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)
Director, Border & Automation Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www . babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:17 PM

To:! (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Babel Street (b)(7)E) :
(B)(7)(E)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG})
U.S, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E) i




From: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:54 PM
To:! (b)(6), (bX7)C) @chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Babel Street: (b)(7)(E) i

Hl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)

Thank you,

: (b)(e) ;
Director, Border & Automation Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

~ (b)(6)

www habelstrest.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco




Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/16/2019 6:49:53 PM
To: : (b)(8) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE:i (b}(7)(E)

Awesome news! Will set that up in early November.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
From:i (b)(6)' ) Dbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 11:38 AM
To:! (b)), (BY7I(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re! (B)T)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

=) s o o

Thanks,

(b)(6)

Director, Border & Automation Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 201390

(b)(6)

Wy babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Fromii \ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i'?l)cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:58 PM

To:i (b)(6) (@babelstreet.com>
Subject:! (bX7HE)

Where do we stand with that?



_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Serdor Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)




Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 11/13/2019 7:50:04 PM
To: i (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com]
Subject: FW: Babel Basics Completion
Anotheri (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG}
.U.S. Customs & Border Protection
(b)(7)(E) :

Erom T b)(e), (b)(7)(C) Bcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 2:48 PM
To:l (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ibp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel Basics Completion
Good afterncon

For some reason username and password are not working.
Login was not successful. Check your username and password and try again. if this issue continues, contact your Babel
Street system administrator.

Res E’){’{‘,ff‘il iy,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Prngmm Malnnger / CBPO

F«:xreigll Ermcounter Tactical Team
Natiomal Targetimg Center = P

1S Customs and Border Protection

(b)7)(E) i

——

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Don’t wail for the oppoviunity. Create it

WARNING: This document is For Official Use Onlv {FOUQO, |t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the 5 US.C. 852 Freedom of
Iformation Act {FOIA). This documen: 18 10 be conirolied, handled, wansmitted, distributed, and disposed of i accordance wizh DHS policy relating o Sensitive But
Unclassified (SBU) data and is ot 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid Need-to-Know without prier approval from the originator,

From:é , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?Ecbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 9:07 AM




To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LS, Customs & Border Protection

.__(b)@)E) |

From: (B)(7)E) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 8:55 AM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Cc:i____(b)(6) _ @babelstreet.com
Subject: RE: Babel Basics Completion

Good morning,

Can you assist me on getting my credentials to access Babel Street?

Thanks!

Respectfully,

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Mamag@r / CBPO
anign Encounter Tactical Team

Mational Targeting Center - P
1S Customns and Border Protectio

(B)7)(E) b
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Don't watt for the opportunity. Create it..”

WARNING: This document is For Official Use Only {(FOUO). it contains mibrmation that may be exempt from public release under the 5 U.S.C. 552 Freedom of
Information dct {FOIA). This document 18 o be controlied, handled, ransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But

Unelassified (SBUY data and 1s not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid Need-to-Know withaut prior approval from the origmater.
! { p PE g

From:§ (b)(6) !Dbabelstreet.freshdesk.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 8:43 AM

To: b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>




Cc:i (b)(6), (bY7)C) ;@cbp.dhs.gové (b)(G) ?babelstreet.com
Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing; (b)(7)E) i training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® at! ... .csumsssmsmmmmsmms e s s
(B)(8), (BY()(C), (BY(YE) a

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contad (b)®) . @babelstreet.com>
and the Babel Street®: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

All the best,
(b)(6)

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
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

Sent: 11/22/2019 3:44:37 PM
To: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: BabelU: _(b)7)(E) __:
gracias
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
From:é (b)(6) ;’)babelstreet.com>
Ser_1t: Friday, November 22, 2019 10:42 AM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: BabelU | BXTE)

Done

(b)(6)

Director, Border & Automation Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:59 AM
To: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: BabelUi ___ (b)7)E) ___ |

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {PAIG)
M.5, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 4:00 PM
To: (b)(6) habelstreet.com>

Subject: BabelU { (b)(7)E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Serdor Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {(PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




Message

From: (b)(6) i@babelstreet.com]

Sent: 5/23/2019 1:02:09 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re:i_(;};;(_s'_,_jBabel Street! (b)(T)E)

Hi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks for reaching out.

(b)(7)(E)

: (e)(7)E) | Let me know
what your schedule is like and I'll reach out.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2:32 PM

Subject: RE:iwmeBabel Street;  (b)(7)(E)
To: (b)(6) !

Greetings from San Diego - ! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




viT,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Technology-Enabled Methodologist / Team Avengers
CBP | Counter Network Division

Integrated Border Intelligence Group (IBIG)
‘San_Ysidro_Port of Entry

(b)(7)(E)

From! , (b)(6), (b)7)(C) , Dassociates.cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:24 AM

To:! (b)(6), (BYT)C) i@associates.cbp.dhs.gov>
Cc:i (B)e)., ~dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE:imne Babel StreetiL (b)(7)E) |

Hey : (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Hope this helps,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Open Source Analyst

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

(b)(7)E) 5
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Massociates.chp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:12 PM
To:i (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) associales.cbp.dhs.gov>

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

If someone could advise, I'd appreciate it. How does your team use thisé (b)(7)E)

viT,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Technology-Enabled Methodologist / Team Avengers
CBP | Counter Network Division

Integrated Border Intelligence Group (IBIG)

San Ysidro Port of Entry

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




Message

From: : (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]

Sent: 5/28/2019 8:07:44 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

Hello: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:

It was great to meet you and the team last week.
How does tomorrow Afternoon look on your schedule?

Take care,

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www . babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity fo which it is addressed and may contain business
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all fiability arising therefrom is disclaimed, If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:07 PM

Toi (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>
Subject! (b)(T)E)

Importance: High

Good morning,
| was attending thei  (b)(7)(E) 5 related to Babel Street which was very interesting and definitely a great
learning. | was wonderlng about any help to set up my profile or account based oni (b)(7)(E) i I'm

] (B)(7)(E) .. Any help will be
appreciated. This is an outstanding tool and I'm willing to learn more about it. Thanks for sharing your
knowledge with us.

Respectfully,



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PAU - CTR CBP Officer

Passenger Analysis Unit

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Preclearance Vancouver Int’l Aivport

Richmond, BC V7IROA4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). 1t may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES} and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCSS2)

This document s to be conirolled, handled, transmitied, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information,
and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know

without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OF () Preclearance at 604-24R-7422, DHS officials may share this document with
other authorized DHS security personnel without further approval froms Preciearance.



Message

From: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 7/5/2019 4:24:03 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: i (b)(6) iabelstreet.com} {b)(6), (b)(7}(C) i
(B)(8), BI7E) ;
Subject: Babel Basics Completion
Flag: Follow up

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® at (b)(7)(E) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ;

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact (b)(6) i@babelstreet.com>
and the Babel Street® (b)(6) G babelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

Respectfully,

E (b)(6) i
Babel Street Customer Experience Team

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

From: i (b)(6) — Dbabelstreet.com]

Sent: 9/10/2019 10:32:50 PM

To: i
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc: e Dbabelstreet.com; {b)(&), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® a (b)(7)(E)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
If you have questions or would like assistance, please contacti (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>
and the Babel Street® (b)(8) tbabelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

Kind regards,
(b)(6)

Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any aftachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
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

From: i (b)(G) , Ebabelstreet.com]
Sent: 7/16/2019 1:24:11 PM

To:

Subject: Babel SlicSheets

Attachments: Babel Street Fact Sheet.pdf; Babel Channels Product Sheet 07-10-19.pdf

(b)(6)
Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco




(b)(4)

...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................



(b)(4)




(b)(4)




(b)(4)




Message

From: ! (b)(G) E)babelstreet.com]

Sent: 7/26/2019 1:06:40 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re:i  (B)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sorry for the delay, | was on the road all afternoon. | am out of town until Sunday, but could meet on Monday if you are
available? If not | am happy to work on it tomorrow if you send it to me electronically.

(b)(6)

Executive Vice President

___(b)e)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

BABEL D) STREET

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f@cbp.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, July 25, 2019 at 4:35 PM

To:! (b)(6) Pbabelstreet.com>

Subject: Re:; (b)(7)(E) :

L. (b))

Sorry again for the delay, but | ended up receiving even more info that originally expected. I’m trying to sort through it
now.

Curious, would it be easier for us to just meet tomorrow downtown and work through this together? I'm available
pretty much anytime before noon.

If not, | can get all of this together and send it electronically.

OnJul 19, 2019, at 14:21,§L (b)(s) Dhabelstrest. com> wrote:

Awesome, thank you Erik. Have a great weekend.

(b)(6)
Executive Vice President
(b)(6}) |




(b)(6) :
wwnw babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco
<image00l.png>

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This
information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) beby.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, July 19, 2019 at 1:35 PM

To:! (b)(6) Sicla,gov>

Cc:i (b)(6) Dhabelstreet com>

OnJul 19, 2019, at 10:26 (b)(6) E}@uaia 0y> wrote:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you both! (b)(6)




Message

From: (b)(6) @babelstreet.com]

Sent: 8/12/2019 3:51:59 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Additional{ (b)7)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sorry for the delayed response. We’'ve reached out to the vendor to get additional historical data.! (b)(7)E)
{bY7)(E) .. Once | get that, | am going to circle back (b)(7)(E)

g (b7XE) | will keep you posted but | am hoping by the end

of this week to be better positionedg (b)(7)(E) Thank you and happy Monday.

(b)(6)

Executive Vice President

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washmgton D.C. /London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and ail
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 at 9:51 PM
To:i (b)(6) 5babe|street com>

Subject: Re: Additional} (b)(7)(E)
Thanks for your continued efforts.

| will take your request back to the team in the morning.

I'll also give them an update on where we are.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| truly appreciate all that you have done!

On Aug 7, 2019, at 19:20; (b)(6) dbabelstreet.com> wrote:

Thanks for the note. There is additional information here that you hadn’t sent in the past. | (b)(7)(E)

oy e e LS




(b)(7)(E)

Executive Vice President

___(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco
<image001l.png>

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

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & cbp.dhs.gov
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 at 7:52 PM
To! (b)(6) @babelstreet.com>

)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

..............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




Message

From: i (b)is) :‘Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 7/31/2019 3:12:27 AM
To:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: Screen Shot 2019-07-30 at 10.45.35 PM.png

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C)!

,,,,,,,,,, ARLASEE
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

From: i (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 3/18/2019 7:54:13 PM
To:
° | T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: New ticket has been created - Babel Basics Completion
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e.mme reached out to us looking to regain access to his previous account.

- o

I’'m going to be sending him your way shortly.

(B)(®) .
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6) |

wwwy babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, Including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it s addressed and may contain business
proprietary material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and alf tiability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: | (b)(6) i Dbabelstreet.com>
Subject: New ticket has been created - Babel Basics Completion

Hi,

A new ticket has been created in your group: ‘: (b)(e)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




Babel Basics Completion

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good day,

it has been a while since Hogged into Babel street, but my credentials do not appear to be working any more.

Could you look into this for me, or let me know who to contact.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO Program Manager

Firearms Instructor / Less Lethal Instructor
NTC, Counter Network Division (Narcotics)

LS. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

22330 Glenn Drive
Sterling, VA 20164

R R

From: , o(b)(G)

dbabelstreet.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 18,2018 10:23 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DCBP.DHS.GOV>

Ce (b)(6) @Dbabelstreet.com;! (b)(8)

Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Babel Basics Completion

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® ati (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contac:tE (b)(6) 5

i (b)(6) _ Mbabelstreet.com> and the Babel Street¢ (b)(6)

forward to working with you.

Kind Regards,

(b)(6)

Bbabelstreet.com>. We look

Director of Customer Experience - Babel Street

(b)(6)

www bhabelstresloom

Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco



The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.



Message

om (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . 12/3/2019 8:05:17 PM
To: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
cC: ':',::::ﬁ:@ﬁé{:::’,_?babelstreet com; Caleb Loomisi  (b)(6)  dbabelstreet.freshdesk.com]
Subject: RE: Babel Basics Completion
Sir-

X? Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Special Operations Supervisor - Intelligence
Alaska Criminal Information Center
US Border Patrol

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Al that is necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing!!!

Fromiivaror-covrm@ e rawveedbabelstreet.freshdesk.com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 1:30 PM

Toi , (b)(6), (bY(7)C) Jcbp.dhs.gov>
Cc:! (B)(6), (b)7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>_____(B)(6) __ dbabelstreet.com
Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® 4o (b)(7)(E) "
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E) i

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contacé (b)(6) i@babeistreet.com>

and the Babel Street®i (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

All the best,

(b)(6)

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.



Message

IR

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 8/30/2019 2:45:16 PM

To: : (b)e) @babelstreet.com]

Subject: FW: question about Babel

Heyl  (b)(6) |

Can you take a look at the below? | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
BYTYE)
| V/r i
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Operations Advisor

NTC/CND/Publicly Available information Group

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:47 PM

Tol ..{b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Dassociates.cbp.dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: question about Babel

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Hey guysi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

V/r

(b)(6), (b)7UC), (b)7NE)

On Aug 28, 2019, at 3:03 PM, .

(B)(6), (bXT)C) dassaciates,.chp.dhs, sov> wrote:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) bcbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:01 PM

To. (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

associates.chp.dhs gov>

Cc:! (b)(6)

, (B)(T)(C) beho.dhs.govs>

Subject: RE: question about Babel

(b)(7)(E) imt? Can you shoot it to me?

\Fls
2 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Operations Advisor




NTC/CNDYPublicly Available Information Group
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) %a&wciate&sb .gdhs. goy>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 2:50 PM

To:l (B8], (B)(TI(C) 9 chp.dhs.gov>
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ebp.dhs.gov>

Squect: RE: question about Babel

(b)(7)(E)

From! ] (b)(8) Webp.ddhs.pov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 2:46 PM

Toi , (b)(®) ?Eﬁaggsciategﬂcb v dhs govs

Cei (b)(6) Dobp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: question about Babel

Hey! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

I Y

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
Wiy

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Operations Advisor
NTC/OND/Publicly Available Information Group
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(bX7)(E)
From! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) Db, dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 12:19 PM
To:! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Jassociateschp.dhs.pows
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Sebp.dhs.govs

Subject: Re: question about Babel

Yes.  (b)7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2019, at 10:55 Al\/lﬁE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %E—)ﬂﬂ()(:i:—iiﬁ so ol dis gov> wrote:

Nope & it has before but not anymaore

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B obn.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:53 AM




Toi_______(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 9 assaciates.cho.dhs povs

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :@{:b 3. dhs sov>
Subject: Re: question about Babel

(b)(7)(E)

V/r

(b)(8), (bX7HC), (b)(7)E)

On Aug 28, 2019, at 10:48 AM,E (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) E}a&wc%atea,sb gdhs.goy>
wrote:

Hello gentlemen!

More times than not, (b)(7XE)

(b)(7)(E)

Does that make sense?

TY!

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Open Source Analyst {CTR)
LLS, Customs and Border Protection
Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
ILiaiscm to DEA SOD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




Message

Sent: ' 2/21/2019 8:24:18 PM .
" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cC: i (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Locate X

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you so much, | greatly appreaciate you responding

L ____(b)(6), (b)T7)(C) !
U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer
National Targeting Center
Counter Network Division
Qperations Team | Narcotics
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:03 PM
To:! (b)(6), (L)7)(C) dcbp.dhs.gov>
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@babelstreet.com>
Subject: RE: Locate X
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
M.S. Customs & Border Protection

L (O)YT)E)

From: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:02 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) dcbp.dhs.gov>

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Locate X

Hello; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Thank you for taking the time to sit with us during the Babeli®m®} and | really do appreciate your feedback.

[

I've included; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |, from the PAIG team, as he's responsiblef (b)X7)(E)




Let's coordinate with himi (b)(7)(E) 5 and | would be more than happy to also

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you and take care,

(b){6) N

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6) |

www. babelistreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:58 PM
To: (b)(6) )

Subject: Locate X

Good afternoon (b)(ﬁ)

Thank you for the Babel Street refresher last Friday. | approached you regarding acquiring the Locate X feature on my

Babel Street account. | will be finishing my TDY at the NTC this week and will be returning to the New York Field Office.
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i | greatly appreciate your assistance with this. Please let me know

what steps | might have to take on my end to access this, including additional training that might be need.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer
National Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

Operatlons Team Il | Narcotics

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)




Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/28/2019 9:00:56 PM

To: (b)(6) dbabelstreet.com]

Subject: RE: Babel Basics Completion

Thank you

From:| (b)(6) Ybabelstreet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:33 PM

TOL e S (b}(6), (bX7)C) D2CBP.DHS.GOV>

Cci  (b)(6) _é)babelstreet.com;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Hello} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® ati (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(TIE)

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>
and the Babel Street®! (b)(8) Ybabelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

Respectfully,
(b)(6)

Babel Street Customer Experience Team




Message

From: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.freshdesk.com]

Sent: 1/3/2019 2:51:42 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) H (b)(6)
L ___{b)®)___dbabelstreet.com]

Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X@ (b)(7XE)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact ! (b)(6)
FTTTTibNe)dbabelstreet.com> and the Babel Street® | (b)(6) babelstreet.com>. We look

forward to working with you.

All the best,
i (b)(8)

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the mate



Message

From: (b)(6) babelstreet.com]
Sent: 2/12/2019 9:56:47 PM
To: :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: e MO, Tbabelstreet.com; | Rl
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Babel Basics Completion
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!
You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X & 7 (bY(7XE)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) b (CCed above).
If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact (b)(6) babelstreet.com> and the Babel
Strect®! (bXE). ., Hbabelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.
(b)(6) ;

Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity fo which it is addressed
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

From: i (b)(6)L . 5babelstreet.com]
Sent: 2/12/2019 10:14:35 PM

To:

Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

_You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X& . (b)T)(E) "

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E) i(CC'ed above).
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

From: : (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov]
Sent: 3/6/2019 4:24:17 PM

To: (b)(6) @babelstreet.com)

Subject: Re: Babel Street! (b)(7)(E) |

Nice work

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2019, at 11:11 AM, | (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com> wrote:

{ (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RS

iis wrapping up the previous project and is starting a new

one. | (b)(7)(E) |

He's Good to go and will reach out as usual.

(b)(6) !
Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

woww. babelstreel com
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
disclaimed. If you recefved this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries,

From: {28}, (B)T)(C) -Bcbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 8:26 AM

To: (b)(6) @Dbabelstreet.com>

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Filters

Thank you,! (b)(6) ;

From:! (b)(6) dbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:25 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0Ok, invite coming shortly.



Take care,

(b)(6)

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

s babelstrest com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The informabion transimitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
coritain business proprictary material. Any review, relransmission, dissemination or other use of, or faking of any action in refiance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the inferded recipient is probibited, and aif liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material fromm any computer. This information may
come trom Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: ,.(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,i@cbp.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 7:27 AM
To: {b)6) _ Dhabelstreet.com>

That sounds good. Pve been distracted hy other projects for several days but 'll be glad to get back to
this again.

Can vou send me a mesting email?

From:; (b)(6) Bbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:47 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Babel Street! (b)(7)(E)!

Hil (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

How does Wednesday morning at 10am sound?
Looking forward to our next chat.

Take care,

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com




Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any altachments, Is intended only for the person or entity o which it is addressed and may
confain business proprictary material, Any review, retransnission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reflance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and alf lability arising therefrom is
disclaimed, If you received this jn error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come fram Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: | ..{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @®cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 8:12 AM
To:! {b)(®)__ Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Babel Street  (b)(7)(E):

[ et vl

L (oye)

Would you like to talk tomorrow or Wednesday about the next set of guestions? --l have a
meeting at noon that 'l be prepping for this morning and then a project Pm tryving to finish before COB
after that so Tuesday afternoon would be the next time 'l be able to turn my attention fully back to
Babel Street.

From:! (b)(8) Dbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:22 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All great questions and are signs that you're looking to get your Babel Black belt soon @

How about tomorrow morning, say around 10 am, we setup a call like last time, and we go
through these one by one.

Let me know if that works and I'll send the invite.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www habelstrest.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco




From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 8:38 AM
To! (b)(6) i

T

Good morning,.....(0)6) ]
P've been working on Babel Street over the weekend and have come up with some
additional questions for our next Q&A session. Here are the topics so you ¢an have a heads up

on what U'll be asking about:
1.

~ (b)(7)(E)

From: i (b)), . Dbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:44 AM
To:i yomememe D)), (BNTHC) J@cbp.dhs.gov>

Ut

Great, I’'m glad that did it.
Let me know early next week how the collection is looking.

Take care,

(b)(6)

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance
upon, this information by persons or enlities other than the infended recipient is prohibited, and alf iability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:41 AM

To:! (b)®)_ i@babelstreet.com>
Subject: RE: Babel Street Filters

it's in my Dowrdoads folder, Thank you very much. | never would have found that!

From: (b)(6) DHhabelstreet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:33 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel Street | (b)(7)(E)!

'm guessing it’s your default download folder, so | would check your windows downloads folder and
maybe the documents or desktop folders as well.

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmifted, including any attachments, is intenided only for the person or entity o which i is addressed and may
contain business proprietary material, Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance
wpon, this information by persons ar entities other than the intended recipient is profibited, and aif fability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this jn error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come fram Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?@cbp.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:29 AM
To:i (b)(6) ‘@babelstreet.com>

That's correcti (b)(7)E)

L__(b)7)E)__

From:i (b)(6) :@babelstreet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 11:20 AM _
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

If I understand your question correctly,: (b)(7)(E) ;

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

Give that a shot and let me know if that does it.

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
contain business proprietary material, Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reflance
wpon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is profiibited, and aff liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you recefved this in error, please contact the sender and delete the materal from any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /@chp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 10:16 AM
To: (b)(6) ‘@babelstreet.com>

{_(b)e)_ !

From:! (b)(8) Dbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 7:28 AM _

To: (b)(6) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Just in case;



Babel Street Filters
Friday, February 22, 2019

9:00 am | Eastern Standard Time (New York, GMT-05:00) | 1 hr

Add to Calendar

When it's time, join the meeling.

Join by phone

(b)(6)

Global call-in numbers

Can't join the meeting?




IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information
sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining
this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being
recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

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

From: messenger@webex.com [messenger@webex.com)
on behalf of  Babel Knowledgé (b)6) Ybabelstreet.com]
Sent: 12/7/2021 2:39:54 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Registration approved for Web seminar: Protecting Executives: Discover Threats Quickly to Protect Lives
Attachments: Protecting Executives Discover Threats Quickly to Protect Lives.ics
Location: TB)(6Y
Start: 12/14/2021 5:00:00 PM
End: 12/14/2021 6:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Your registration was approved for the following Webex event.

Host: Babel Knowledge! (b)(6) 5

(b)(6)

Tuesday, Decamber 14, 2021 12:00 pm, kastem Standard Time (New York, GMT-05:00)

babelstreet.com)

Join the audio conference only
Targceive a call back, provide yvour phons number when vou {oin the event, or call the number below and

antgr the aceess cods.

(b)(6)

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free dialing restrictions

Need help? Go to https.//help. webex.com



Organizer:
Subject:
Location:

Start Time:
End Time:
Attendees:

Babel Knowledge (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com

Protecting Executives: Discover Threats Quickly to Protect Lives

(b)(6)

2021-12-14T712:00:00-05:00
2021-12-14T13:00:00-05:00
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov

Hello! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Your registration was approved for the following Webex event.

Topic: Protecting Executives: Discover Threats Quickly to Protect Lives
Host: Babel Knowledge
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:00 pm, Eastern Standard Time (New York, GMT-05:00)

(b)(6)

To join the online event

Goto

(b)(6)

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link:

(b)(6)

Join the audio conference only

To receive a call back, provide your phone number when you join the event, or call the number below

-and enter the access code.

(b)(6)

Global call-in numbers:
https://babelstreet.webex.com/babelstreet/globalcallin.php?MTID=e3df54ea515b893d77865c18c42b2¢c58

7

Toll-free dialing_restrictions; https://www.webex.com/pdf/tolifree_restrictions.pdf

(b)(6)

For assistance

You can contact Babel Knowledge at:
(b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com

Can't join the event?

(b)(8) E




To join the event more quickly, you can set up Webex Events before the event starts. Go to:
https://babelstreet.webex.com/babelstreet/ecsetup.php?frommail=1

The playback of UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files requires appropriate players.
To view this type of rich media files in the meeting, please check whether you have the players installed
on your computer by going to https://babelstreet.webex.com/babelstreet/onstage/systemdiagnosis.php

https://www.webex.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This Webex service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents and
other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session, you
automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your concerns
with the meeting host prior to the start of the recording or do not join the session. Please note that any
such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation.



Message

From: (b)(6) babelstreet.com]

Sent: 1/4/2019 12:14:33 AM

To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Babel Basics Completion ‘
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X®: N (b)7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact (b)(6)
____________ (b)e).____dbabelstreet.com> and the Babel Street®; (b)(6) babelstreet.com>. We look

forward to working with you.

Respectfully,
(b)(6)

Babel Street Customer Experience Team

(b)(6)




Message

From: (b)(6) dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 12/19/2019 7:26:52 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CC: : {b)(6) iabelstreet.com
Subject: Re: locate x

Mr.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you for reaching out with your question, and the answer is a bit huanced.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(T)(E) ! for the last 180 days and did not return any results.

I hope that helps clarify your results, please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any additional questions. | did leave a
voicemail on your desk phone, happy to chat further if you would like to discuss.

Kind regards,

(b)(8)
Customer Experience Manager — Babel Street
Customer Experience Team

(b)(6)

vawwy habolalreal com

Washington, D.C. / London / Canberra

On Thu, 19 Dec at 2:14 PM | i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: User:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - CBP

Browser: Chrome - Version: 79.0

Preferred Contact Method - Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icbp.dhs.gov

Other Contact - Phone:  (b)(7)(E)

Account Representative(s): (b)(6) pbabelstreet.com]

Subject: locate x

(b)(7)(E)




Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/5/2018 11:01:19 PM

To, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cC: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Subject: Re: BabelX License

Awesome..

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2018, at 12:21 PM!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

7 cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Here is your new license information for Babel. We will be holding some webinars next week so expect

some invites coming your way.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i(Log into Silo and then Babel for full experience/ease of use). If you don’t

have Silo let me know.

Once you log in please update your info for tracking/management purposes.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avatlable Information Group {PAIG)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)







Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/14/2018 5:55:18 PM

To: i L)1 N— ity@babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE:] {b)(7)(E) i
MAwesome,

Tharnks again for all of your time.
| preatly appreciate it

ML .

i (b)(6), (b7)NC) |

PROGRAM MANAGER

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE — TACTICAL ANALYTICAL UNIT (TAU)

(b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {(FOUOL It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFQO).

From: (b)(6) @babelstreet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:54 AM

To: | (b)(6) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE! (b}(7)(E) E

Hi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

I am glad to hear that! Funny enough our customer support team just came back with that exact recommendation.
Apparently IE at your organization has had this issue before. | am glad it is sorted. Please let me know if you have any
other questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Brittany Masty

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bebp.dhs.govs
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:25 PM
Toi (b)(6) dtbhabelsirest.com>

...............................

Subject: RE:, (b)7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| have downloaded Chrome and it is working more efficiently.

Could just be the IE my computer is running.

Sorry for the troubls.



Have a wonderful day.

MOR .
. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __;
PROGRAM MANAGER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
_SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE — TACTICAL ANALYTICAL UNIT (TAU)

(b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {FOUBG). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations {OFO).

From:i (b)(6) f@babeéstreetmm]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:56 AM
To:i (b)(8), {(b)(7)(C) b dhs.s zw>i ______________________ (b)(6) i@§3abe§stz"eei;{:s:-a'ﬁ>
Cci {b)i6) i@ habelstreet.com>

Subject: RE:} (b)(7)(E)

Hif (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| wanted you to know we are escalating this to our customer experience team. We are not sure at this point what is
happening but will reach out soon. We can’t repeat your issues, but are looking for other possibilities. Sorry for the
inconvenience, | know this must be very frustrating.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ichp.dhs.povs
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:18 PM
To:i (b)(8) Bhabelstreet com>

...............................

Subject: RE; (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

V/R

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

PROGRAM MANAGER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE — TACTICAL ANALYTICAL UNIT (TAU)

(b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {FOUQ}. It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

Fromé (b)(6) @E)&bi‘«.i:«:tmiﬁt.ccszn]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:02 AM . X

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) weop.dnseovd  (D)(6), (B)(T)C) ‘@habelstrect.com>
Subject: RE:! (b)(7)(E)

Hii____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| just tested it again in IE without issues. If this persists, please let us know.1 (b)(7)(E) ;
: (b)(7)(E) { Do you

know version of |E you are using?

Thanks,
....(b)(6)
Fromi , (b)(6) E@Cbp,dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:58 AM
Toi{ (b)(6) Bbabelstreet.com>; (b)(6) thabelstrest.conm>

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) 2




Hello,
{ use internet explorer.

V/R

i (b)(®), (b)(7)C)

PROGRAM MANAGER

U.S. CusSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE — TACTICAL ANALYTICAL UNIT (TAU)

(b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES} and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From (b)(6) Whabelstreet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 8:25 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) Bchp.dhs.gov> (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>
Subject: RE (b)(7)(E) 3

Ok thank you. If it persists, please let me know what Browser you are using. This allows me to test in the environment
most similar to what you are using.

Thanks,

. (b)6)

From:? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %fdﬁc'zm.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:23 AM

Toi b, (B)E) Dbabelstreet. corm>! (b)(6) thabelstreet.com>
Subject: RE:i (b)(7)E) H

Good morning,

(b)(7)(E)

twill attempt it again, later this morning, | will let you know if it continues.

Thank you.

V/R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
PROGRAM MANAGER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
ISAN FRANCISCO FIELD QFFICE — TACTICAL ANALYTICAL UNIT (TAU)

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

From ... (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 5:09 PM '
To (b)(6) {@chbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com>
Subject: RE:! (b)(T)(E) i
Hi (6)6), (0)T)C)
I am sorry for the issue you are having. Can you conﬁrm that you are logging into our training area
(b)(7)(E) jand with the exercise user (b)(7)(E) i) as stated in the workbook? Also, can
you let me know what browser you are using? (b)(7)(E)
might help me.

I have attached the workbook here for your reference.

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks!

(b)) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ychp.dhs.gov>
Ser)t: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 7:07 PM
Toi (b)(6) Shabelstreet.com>

Good afternoon,

(b)(7)(E)

Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.



(b)(7)(E)

V/R
i (b)6), (b)7)C)_ i
PROGRAM MANAGER
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFf_—"lCE

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

om | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 11/24/2018 11:33:42 PM

To: { (b)6) Dbabelstreet.com]
cc. i (b)(6)  @babelstreet.com

Subject: RE ‘Babel Basncs Exercises Incomplete

Attachments: BABEL.PNG; BABEL2.PNG; BABEL3PNG.PNG; BABELAPNG.PNG; BABELS.PNG

...............................

(b)T)E)

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

National Targeting Security Specialist

Office of Field Operations (NTC-P)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Decision Support Unit (DSU)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6) @babelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 8:51 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) h@cbp.dhs.gov>

Cci  (b)(6) _ @babelstreet.com
Subject: Re: Babel Basics Exercises Incomplete

Hi: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

I just wanted to follow up and see if you've had a chance to complete your exercises? I am here to help if you have any questions!

Kind Regards,




(b)e) .

Director of Customer Experience - Babel Street

(b)(6)

wwew babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

On Wed, 14 Nov at 11:35 AM , (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com> wrote:
Hello,

I saw that you completed the Babel Basics course material today. I went in to the system to review your exercises
and T am not seeing any of them completed. I wanted to see if you completed the exercises somewhere other than the
training environment or if you had issues with the training?

(b)(7)(E)
: BITIE) 'T am happy to meet with you one on one 'to discuss this further. If you

would like to try the exercises now, I have attached the workbook for your convenience and our records show you
were assigned the below training environment user.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I cannot issue you Babel X credentials until the exercises are
completed as they are a require part of the training.

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

On Wed, 14 Nov at 3:27 AM (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:
Assessment Completed: 7.8 Final Exercise Submission for Review

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Score: Pending - Marking Required




(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)




 dME)

(0)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




Message

Fom: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 11/29/2018 3:43:40 PM
To: (b)(6) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE:Please; __ (b)7)E) !

Attachments: Analyst Result.png

(b)(7)(E)

From:§ (b)(6) ﬁ)babelstreet.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:28 AM




Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bebp.dhs.govs
Subject: RE: Please! (b)(7)(E)

Can you share with me an example to test out?

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www . babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business
proprietary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reflance upon, this inforrmation by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and alf tiability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and defete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.eov>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 9:50 AM
Tos (b)(6) Bhabeistreet com>

Subject: RE: Pleasei  (b)(7)(E) !

_Thank you! | will make sure to add. | may have some other issues with Babel Street | . (b)(7)(E) ]
(b)(7)(E) iDo you have any
further insight.

From:g (b)(6) :*'zﬂbabeis;i:s'eetr,com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 6:53 PM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Please {_.

Hi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Just catching up on emails.

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

Try it out and let me know how it goes.

Take care,

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transrifted, including any altachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action jn reflance ypon, this information by persons or
entitfes other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed, IF you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Streef or one of /s subsidiaties.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bebp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:42 PM
To! (b)(6)  babelstrest com>

Subject: RE: Please (b)7)E) ;

For some reason this emall ended up in a different folder just noticed aL (b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:26 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ehp.dhs govst (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ebp.dhs pov>

Subject: FW: Pleasei (bY7HE) |

FYSA

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Avallable information Group {(PAIG)
U5, Customs & Border Protection

__(b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(6) i@ hahelstrest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:19 AM




Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Sebp.dhs.govs>
Subject: RE: Please| (BY7)E) i

Done

(b)(6)
Director, Border Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transrifted, including any altachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain busingss
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action jn reflance ypon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recivient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefiom is disclaimed. I you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material trom any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of jis subsidiaries.

From:? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Beh . dhs goy>
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 5:49 PM

To: (b)(6) Whabelstreet. com>

Subject: Please (b)(6) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

. ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {(PAIG)
LLS. Customs & Border Protection

L ___(b)T)E)__ |




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




Message

From: (b)(6) ioabelstreet.com]

Sent: 1/2/2019 9:02:56 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X® | I ) 1041 (=)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
_If you have questions or would like assistance, please contact! (b)(6) , i
(b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com> and the Babel Street®! (b)(6) babelstreet.com>. We look

forward to working with you.

(b)(7)(E)




Message

From: d (b)(s),’ (b)(Z)(C) ;!@cbp.dhs.gov]

Sent: 8/8/2019 11:34:23 PM

To: : {B)(®) Dbabelstreet.com]

Subject: Re: Babel Street Account Request

babelu

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2019, at 6:16 PM, i (b)(6) vbabelstreet.com> wrote:

(b)(7)(E)

We can set something up for them or send them to Babel U first.

Your call,

(b)(6) ,
Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Fromif (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E@cbp.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 3:09 PM .
To! (b)(6) WDbhabelstreet.com>

Subject: FW: Babel Street Account Request

FYSA

i (b)(6), (b)T)(C)
Senior Advisar
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {PAIG)
LLS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:39 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Ce; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Account Request



Thank you sir! Our analysts support current and emerging intelligence functions. Qur goal is to provide
them with social media tools that might help them identify, track and uncover exigent threats to border
security,

(b)(7)(E)

We're definitely interested in babble accounts and any other tools that might help us get this info.

Tharks for vour help!

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 8:20 AM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) mieer

cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Account Request

Maorning,

We no longer utilize 1 (D)(TNE) |
&s referenced below: 1 would like to understand yvour requirements/use cases and then figure out which
tools/accounts will meet your needs.

Babel accounts are in high demand but happy to do my best to support your effort,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available information Group {(PAIG)
4.5, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

From:i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:23 PM

To! \ (b)E), (BUNIC) dchp.dhs.gov>
Ce:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.govs

Subject: RE: Babel Street Account Request

Good eveni9ng sir,

I just want to follow-up on a conversation you had with_(0)(6), B)N(C) | below regarding babble street
accounts for our watch analysts.! {b)(8), BYNC), (BINE) i

i (b)8), (b)8), ()MC), nE) r-woudd this be possible, and if so how many would we be able to get?

(b)(7)(E)

Tharnk you so much for yvour help!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 3:49 PM




Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Babel Street Account Request

ViR,

(b)(8), (B)(T)C) ___:

Hranch Chief, National intelligence Watch

H O Sird ~ - PRy L Dyt o -3
1.8, Customs and Border Protection
Office ¢

Higence

Current & Emerging Threats Division

(b)(7)(E)

<imageOCl.png>

WARNING: This document is designated FOR UNCLASSIFIED//OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FQUD). It may
contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) and exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act {SUSCS52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUOQ information, and is not to
be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval
from the CBP Office of Intelligence.

Fromg ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30,2019 8:51 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Babel Street Account Request

Morning,

She has the log in information

She will be utilizing BabelU for trainin
(b)X7)E)

Probably easier to have a discussion re:requirements and then which tools would apply.

Q

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2019, at 8:44 AM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you sir. Couple of follow-on questions.
{ assume she needs alogin?
is there a Babel Street official/unofficial training through NTC she can attend?

Is there a way we {NIW) can get a group/organizational account? if not, how many
individual accounts could we get?

Yr
x-}S{,

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

8ranch Chief, National Intelli

nee Wateh

U8, Customs and Border Protection



weats Division

(b)(7)(E)

<imageCGQOl.png>

WARNING: This document is designated FOR UNCLASSIFIED//OFFICIAL USE ONLY
{U//FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act {SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval
from the CBP Qffice of Intelligence.

From: " b)e), (B)(7T)(C) )@cbp.dhs.zov>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 5:13 PM
Tot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Account Request

Done

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {PAIG}
.8, Lustoms & Rorder Protection

___(B)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 8:58 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Babel Street Account Request

Sir-

I would like to request a Babel Street account for, (b)), (b)(7)(C) } As a member of CBP’s

National Intelligence Watch (NIW);; (b)(7)(E)

~ (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Nati siral inte

- E



(b)(7)(E)

<image001.png>

WARNING: This document is designated FOR UNCLASSIFIED//OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This
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

From: (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com]

Sent: 10/2/2019 11:42:48 AM . .

To: (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com];. (b)(6), (L)(7)(C) i
b )

Subject: FW: B_z_a_k_)_g_l_g_r-ggt_ USBP Collaboration

Location: RRBL . ___(B)T)E) ___:

Start: 10/8/2019 2:30:00 PM

End: 10/8/2019 3:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

From:| (b)(8) babelstreet.com>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 5:07 PM

To! (b)(6) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b6}, (bY7)(C) i

Subject: Babel Street - USBP Collaboration
When: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: RRB ¢ (b)(7)(E)

....................................

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Information and Incident Coordination Center

US Border Patrol Headquarters

___ONE) ]

All that is necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing!!!




Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/8/2021 8:30:01 PM

To: ! - (b)(6) Ibabelstreet.freshdesk.com]
cc: P {BY8)____ @babelstreet.com

Subject: RE: Locate X Training added to Babel University

Awesome. | just completed it.

Respectfully,

__(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) !

Program Manager

LS. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

£ OE2 Narcotics

(b)(7)(E)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY (U//FOUQO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be relcased to the public or other
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No
portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an
intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy,
retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this
message in error and delete the message from vour system.

From:i ... (b)(8) @Dbabelstreet.freshdesk.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 9:04 AM
To:! {b)(6), (b)7)C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Locate X Training added to Babel University



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Good morning!

I've added the Locate X course to Babel University: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Please let me now if you have any questions!

All the best,

Respectfully, .
(b))

ICustomer Experience - Babel Street

i (b)(6) 5

www.babelstrest.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | Ottawa

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
on behalf of  Babel Knowledge: (b)(6) Yabelstreet.com]
Sent: 12/10/2021 5:22:09 PM
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
Location: (b)(6)
Start: 12/14/2021 5:00:00 PM
End: 12/14/2021 6:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Your registration was approved for the following Webex event.

Host: Babel Knowledge! (b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com)

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



Organizer: Babel Knowledge i (b)(6) Hbabelstreet.com

Subject: Protecting Executives: Discover Threats Quickly to Protect Lives
Location:

(b)(6)

Start Time: 2021-12-14T12:00:00-05:00
End Time: 2021-12-14T13:00:00-05:00
Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dassociates.cbp.dhs.gov

Hellc_____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

Go io

(b)(6)

Join the audio conference only

To receive a call back, provide your phone number when you join the event, or call the number below
_.and enter the access code.

(b)(6)

“Global callsin numbers’

(b)(6)

Toll-free dialing restrictions: https://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree_restrictions.pdf

(b)(6)

For assistance

You can contact Babel Knowledge at:

(b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com

Can't join the event?
https://collaborationhelp.cisco.com/article/kwmj5eb




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

From: (b)(6) iet.freshdesk.com]

Sent: 1/2/2019 10:02:05 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
[ ____{b)(e) ___Mbabelstreet.com]

Subject: Babel Basics Completion

Congratulations on completing Babel Basics training!

You are now ready and equipped to begin using Babel X®§ (b)(7)(E)
(b)}(7)(E) iplease reach out to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(CC’ed above).

If you have questions or would like assistance, please contaci-w1wmn-mu-m--.-JE?QLMT--WW.WW.W@babelstreet.com>

and the Babel Street®: (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com>. We look forward to working with you.

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

From: 5 (b)e), ,Jbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 5/17/2018 8:59:35 PM
To: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FWi__ (B)IYE) i

(b)(7)(E)

I will update you as soon as they get closer to completion.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

Director, Account Management
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

woww.babelstreel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The informabion transmitted, including any attachments, s intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may conlain business
proprietary material. Any review, relransmission, dissemination or other use of, or faking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or
enlities other than the infended reciplent is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in ervor, please contact the
sernder and defete the material from any computer, This information may corne from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.





